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Docket No. 030-00652

y GD

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jo W llick ction Leader 7082 5i
#

Materials Licensing Branch 9

FROM: F. D. Fisher, Section Leader km '

Environmer.tal Radiation and
Emergency Support Section

Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NHSS

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NO. 12-00330-05, DOCKET NO.
030-00652, UNIVERSITY OF ILLIN0IS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN,
TO REDUCE HOLDINGS.

We have reviewed the new possession limits requested in the licensee's
letter of January 19, 1982 and find that they satisfy the requirements
of Section V of the Order signed February 11, 1981, relative to
radiological contingency planning.

Please process the requested amendment. We would appreciate the
opportunity to " sign-off" on the amended license at the time of its
issuance.

Original Signed by
F. D. Fisher

F. D. Fisher, Section Leader

Environmental Radiation and
Emergency Support Section

Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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